



NB-RDC Annual Review Report

January 1 to December 31 2013

NB-RDC

Table of Contents

Executive Summary

Section One: Background Information

Section Two: Research Output and Training Activities

Criterion 1: Total Number of Contracts

Criterion 2: Summary of Project Output Information

Criterion 2a: A Measure of Research

Criterion 3: Training and Employment

Criterion 4: Staff

Criterion 5: Knowledge Mobilization Activities

Criterion 6: Networks of Collaboration, Partnerships in Research and

Interdisciplinary Work

Criterion 7: Summary of Major Achievements and Challenges for the past Year

of the NB-RDC

Criterion 8: Major Objectives and foreseeable Challenges for next Year of the

NB-RDC

Section Three: RDC Operating Budget – Revenue and Expenses Report for Fiscal Year

Appendix 1: Detailed list of researcher output and Media Mentions

Executive Summary

The University of New Brunswick, with campuses in Fredericton and Saint John, is the largest university in New Brunswick and plays a vital role in the creation and dissemination of knowledge to stakeholders in government, industry, the non-profit sector and the population at large. As one of the first Research Data Centres opened in Canada, the UNB-RDC is central to the creation and dissemination of social policy research by members of the Canadian Research Institute for Social Policy (CRISP), the faculty of Nursing, the Department of Economics, the Department of Sociology, the Atlantic Research Training Centre, and other departments and groups across the university.

The presence of the RDC and the opportunities available to researchers and policymakers continue to be instrumental in an ongoing initiative to develop connections among UNB faculty, graduate students, provincial government employees and NGOs that will benefit both the University and the wider community. The impetus came from a clear mission statement from the NB Department of Health and other Departments to move towards evidence-based policy evaluation and formation. At the same time, there was a clear recognition that the ability for the Province to undertake its own research program to assemble policy-relevant evidence was limited. In 2013 significant progress was made on the establishment of the New Brunswick Institute for Research, Data and Training, a close partnership between UNB and the Province of New Brunswick. When established in 2014, the NB-IRDT will offer a 'one-stop shop' of policy relevant research support including access to the Statistics Canada data through the NB-RDC and access to provincial administrative data through the NB-IRDT's own secure data platform.

Significant progress was also made in 2013 in establishing RDC branches in Moncton and at Memorial University in Newfoundland. The Memorial branch opened in early 2014 and the Moncton branch will open in the spring of 2014. The NB-RDC with a centre at UNB and branches at Moncton and Memorial will enhance research collaborations among those universities.

Section One: Background Information

a. NB-RDC Contact Information

38 Dineen Drive, Keirstead Hall Room 320

University of New Brunswick

Fredericton, New Brunswick E3B 5A3

Phone: (506) 458-7240 Facsimile: (506) 458-7240

E-mail: rdc@unb.ca

Web Site: www.unb.ca/rdc

b. NB-RDC Staff

Dr. Ted McDonald, Academic Director
Dr. Nan Zhou, Statistics Canada Analyst

Jennifer Moorcraft, Administrative Officer

c. NB-RDC Management Committee

NB-RDC Advisory Committee Members		
Name	Institution	Position
Dr. Ted McDonald	UNB	Professor, Department of Economics
Dr. David Burns	UNB	VP Research, Office of Research Services
Dr. Lucia Tramonte	UNB	Associate Professor, Department of Sociology
Dr. Michael Haan	UNB	Canada Research Chair, Departments of Sociology and Economics
Stephanie Slauenwhite	UNB	Assistant Dean, Faculty of Arts
Siobhan Hanratty	UNB	Data Librarian, Harriet Irving Library
		Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Nan Zhou		Analyst, Statistics Canada
Jennifer Moorcraft	UNB	Administrative Officer

d. Operation of the RDC

The Centre is open 9:00 AM until 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday.

Six workstations are available to researchers, expanding to 8 in May 2014.

Section Two: Research Output and Training Activities

Criterion 1: Total Number of Contracts

Table 1: NB-RDC Summary of the Number of Contracts Started, Completed and Withdrawn			
	Contracts Started	Contracts Completed	Contracts Withdrawn
2013	10 (8 UNB, 2 Memorial)	2	0

Instructions:

The source for the information in this table is the Program Manager's Report which will be sent to each Centre by Statistics Canada by the end of March of each year.

Definitions

Started: The count of all the contracts started during the calendar yearCompleted: The number of contracts that met their contractual obligationsWithdrawn: The number of contracts that were withdrawn at the request of the

principle investigator

Criterion 2: Summary of Project Output

	Table 2: NB-RDC 2013 Measure and Weighting of Output		
		Un-weighted	Weighted
Rating	Units	Total	Total
0.5	Completed Projects	2	1
2.0	Books		
1.0	Edited Books		
1.0	Book Chapters	1	1
1.5	Refereed Articles	3	4.5
0.5	Working Papers	1	0.5
1.0	Policy Reports		
2.0	PhD Theses	1	2
1.0	MA & Hon. Theses	0	0
2.0	Full Year Graduate Course (6 credits)		
1.0	Semester Graduate Course (3 credits)		
0.5	RDC Data in Conference, presentations or invited talks	16	8
0.5	(same presentations may be counted only once)	10	٥
2.0	CRDCN Conference Organization		
.25 to 1.0	Organize Conference Sessions, Workshops, Symposia	3	1.5
	Total	27	18.5

Instructions:

Source of line 1 (completed projects) is the Program Manager (PM) report.

Source of # of publications (lines 2-9) is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey, supplied by the CRDCN Bibliography (http://rdc-cdr.ca/statistics) around mid-April (informal results), and formally around mid-May after RDCs have had time to look over the online bibliography.

Source of lines 10 and 11 (graduate courses) are from the RDC.

Source of line 12 (conference presentations) is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey, supplied in mid-May (formally; informal results will be supplied mid-April).

Source of lines 13 and 14 (conference organization, conference sessions, etc.) is the RDC.

Box 2a: Summary of Substantive Comments on Publications

Research output declined in 2013 from 2012 in many categories. However, a significant increase in RDC activity in 2013 from both researchers and students should mean that output activity in 2014 will be higher. Dissemination of knowledge through conferences and workshops continues to be a strong point for UNB researchers. There is no output from Moncton or Memorial branches in 2013 but this will change in 2014.

Instructions: Source of information is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

Box 2b: Summary of Major Media Coverage of Research

Dr. Haan's research on demographic changes in New Brunswick has been very widely disseminated in print, radio and television media as well as through public forums and presentations to policymakers. It is having a significant impact on business planning, skills and training policy development as well as in terms of policy regarding immigration planning in the Province.

<u>Instructions</u>: Source of information is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

Criterion 2a: A Measure of Focus of Research

Table 2a: NB-RDC Focus of Research			
Category	Count	% of Total	
Aging	1	3%	
Education	3	10%	
Family and Children	4	13%	
Financial Security	0	0%	
Health	11	35%	
Immigration	9	29%	
Labour Force	2	6%	
Other	1	3%	
Total Number of Projects	31	100%	

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

Criterion 3: Student Training and Employment

Table 3a: NB-RDC Summary of Student Training and Employment				
	Number of Students	Number of Students Using RDC Data in their Thesis	Number of Students Employed on One or More Projects	Theses Completed in 2013
Undergraduate	1	0	1	0
Masters	4	2	3	0
Doctoral	5	3	1	1

<u>Instructions</u>: Source for columns 1-3 is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey. Source for column 4 is the CRDCN Bibliography.

Table 3b: Teaching in the NB-RDC		
Courses or Training sessions	Number	Approximate average number of participants
Summer school (1 or 2 week sessions)		
Training sessions or Workshops (1 or 2 days)		
Data seminars	3	15
RDC promotion	2	6
Full year graduate or undergraduate course (6 credits)		
Semester graduate or undergraduate course (3 credits)		
Other, specify		
Total		

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Box 3: Substantive Comments and Summary of Training within the RDC

Much of the relevant activity for this category related to raising awareness about the data holdings in the RDC and the process through which access can be gained. This included presentations to incoming students enrolled in the MA in Economics and to incoming students enrolled in the Masters of Applied Health Services Research through the ARTC.

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Criterion 4: Staff

Table 4: NB-RDC Summary Table of Staff *			
Roles and Responsibilities	Students	Non-Students	
RDC Analyst		1	
Technician		.2	
Professional Research Associate			
Administrative Support Staff		.2	
Statistical Assistants (part-time, Branch staff,	.2		
extra hour employees)	.2		
Knowledge Transfer Staff			
Other(s): Please Specify, Academic Director		.2	
Summary	•		

^{*}Please indicate the full time equivalent (FTE).

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Criterion 5: Knowledge Mobilization Activities

Table 5: Training Sessions and Other RDC-Based Knowledge Dissemination Activities	e Transfer &
RDC-based publications (e.g. newsletters, working papers,	
research summaries or highlights, synthesis reports)	
Training sessions and research seminars or conference hosted by	
the RDC (e.g. workshops, brown bag luncheons, symposia)	2
RDC-related outreach activities (e.g. meetings with public officials	
and other stakeholders)	6
RDC-related media mentions	9
RDC website (e.g. number of visitors)	50
Other (blogs, tweets). Please specify	

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Box 5a: Substantive Comments on Knowledge Mobilization Activities within the RDC

In 2013, Dr. McDonald continued to conduct regular information sessions for individuals from the Government of New Brunswick as well as for the NB Social Policy Research Network, the NB-RDC's main partner. Dr. Haan had extensive media coverage of his work on demographic changes and outmigration, including interviews include AM talk radio, television (Global, CTV, CBC), newspaper (including the Globe and Mail, Fredericton Daily Gleaner, the Telegraph Journal, the Toronto Star), and CBC morning radio.

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Vignette 1

Dr. Haan studies intra- and inter-provincial migration, and the implications that these phenomena have for urbanization, labour market development, immigration, and population aging, and several other topics. Given the many intersections of his research, he maintains regular contact with multiple provincial and federal government departments, working on issues of mutual interest. One example of this research was a 2013 study that projected future enrolments in New Brunswick universities and colleges from 2011-2021. He used RDC census data and enrolment data held by the province, producing numbers that are the baseline values now being used by both New Brunswick post-secondary education institutions and the Government of New Brunswick for their policy planning. He has presented these results to presidents of all the colleges and universities in the province at the Annual President's Meeting, held in Fredericton in March 2013, and at the Annual General Meeting of the Council of Atlantic Ministers of Education and Training in Charlottetown in April 2013.

He also works to mobilize knowledge beyond the public sector. In the past four years, he has also given over 100 radio and television interviews, roughly fifty probono public lectures, and written several commentaries in regional and national newspapers.

<u>Instructions</u>: Provide an example of research mobilization in the RDC.

Criterion 6: Networks of Collaboration, Partnerships in Research and Interdisciplinary Work

a. List of researchers' disciplines

Table 6a: List of NB-RDC researchers' disciplines		
Academic Discipline	Dyads	
Unknown/not classified	12.1	
Canadian Research Institute for Social Policy (CRISP)	1.0	
Community Action Group on Homelessness	1.0	
Econometrics	2.0	
Economics/Économique	25.8	
Education/Éducation	0.5	
Engineering	0.5	
Health Analysis Division (HAD)	2.0	
History / Histoire	1.0	
Marketing	1.0	
Philosophy, Sociology	1.0	
Psychology	3.0	
Social Psychology	0.4	
Social Sciences	0.7	
Sociology	10.2	
Total	62.3	

<u>Instructions</u>: Please refer to Contact List provided by Statistics Canada.

b. Research networks in which researchers are involved as a RDC researcher

Table 6b: Research Networks		
Research networks	Number of	
Nesearch networks	Researchers	
New Brunswick Institute for Research, Data and Training	2	
On the Move: Research Across the Spectrum of Geographic Mobility	1	
Canadian Labour Market Skills Research Network	1	
Canadian Research Institute for Social Policy	2	
New Brunswick Social Policy Research Network	2	

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

Partnerships with any level of government agencies in which RDC researchers are involved

Table 6c: Partnerships with Government Agencies	
Government agencies	Number of Researchers
Post-Secondary Education Training and Labour, GNB	5
Population Growth Division, GNB	3
Department of Health, GNB	1
Executive Council Office, GNB	2

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

d. List of collaborations with NGOs in which RDC researchers are involved

Table 6d: NGO Collaborations		
NGO	Number of	
NGO	Researchers	

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

e. List of funding agencies that support researchers' RDC project

Table 6e: Funds for RDC researchers		
Agency	Number of	
Agency	Researchers	
SSHRC Fellowship	1	
Killam Fellowship	1	
SSHRC Grant	2	
Province of New Brunswick	2	

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

Criterion 7: Summary of Major Achievements and Challenges for the past year

One major achievement for the NB-RDC is that our total activity measured in terms of dyads surpassed 100 for the first time. We are now no longer the smallest RDC centre measured by total activity in RDCs.

There were two major, and related, challenges to the operation of the NB-RDC in 2013. The first was the delay in bringing Moncton and Memorial branches online. Moncton is still not yet open, with major delays arising from the second challenge, the migration of the RDC to the new network. This was complicated by the fact that since Moncton is connecting to our servers by way of a local thin client structure, and there were numerous delays in obtaining final approval for the Moncton-UNB joint network architecture document. This was finally worked out to the satisfaction of Statistics Canada in May 2014.

Criterion 8: Major Objectives and foreseeable Challenges for next year

Funding from the Office of the Vice-President Research will continue to be under great strain, forcing the NB-RDC to find other funding sources in order to sustain full-time operations. Data disclosure requests from Memorial seem to be proceeding well, but it remains to be seen how the thin client network between UNB and Moncton will perform. Both branches need actively to engage their research communities in order to generate research activity in their respective branches.

<u>Section Three: RDC Operating Budget – Revenue and Expenses Report for Fiscal Year</u>

RDC Operating Budget: Revenue

Table 7: NB-RDC Revenue May 1, 2013-April 31, 2014 **NB-RDC Fredericton** Memorial Moncton Source \$143,034.97 University \$50,518.28 \$92,516.69 \$35,075.00 **SSHRC** \$31,575.00 \$3,500.00 \$35,075.00 CIHR \$31,575.00 \$3,500.00 \$48,917.18 \$48,917.18 CFI Other-RDC-NCC HRSDC Fee for Service \$17,388.40 \$17,388.40 **Branch Fees NB-SPRN** \$7,500.00 \$7,500.00 Partner Fee **Total Revenue** \$286.990.55 \$187,473.86 \$92,516.69 \$7,000.00

<u>Note</u>: While RDC activity is based on calendar year, the financial report is based on the fiscal year of your University (e.g. April 1st to March 31st).

RDC Operating Budget: Expenses

Table 8a: NB-RDC Expenses May 1, 2013-April 31, 2014

	AMOUNT		
	In Cash	In Kind	Total
Statistics Canada Services	\$129,532.29		\$129,532.29
Director Buy-Out of Time and Responsibilities	\$5,500.00	\$5,000.00	\$10,500.00
Secretarial and Administrative Staff		\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00
Translation Services			
Student Support for Longer Opening Hours			
Statistical and Methodological Services			
Supplies, Telephone, Security	\$1,637.07		\$1,637.07
Computer Software, Supplies and Licenses	\$17,882.70		\$17,882.70
Computer Assistance	\$5,369.14	\$3,000.00	\$8,369.14
Computer Depreciation and Replacement	\$48,097.02		\$48,097.02
Local Governance, Conference, Receptions	\$136.00		\$136.00
Workshops, Courses, Training			
Travel (not Directors or training)			
Fellowship, Incentives Grants			
Dissemination (Website, Promotion of RDC)	\$162.50	\$4,000.00	\$4,162.50
Branch RDC's Annual Costs	\$3,080.91		\$3,080.91
Construction and Fixed Assets	\$6,786.06		\$6,786.06
Other	\$16,891.95		\$16,891.95
Actual Square footage of Centre (not dollars)	1,574 Square Feet		
Total	\$235,075.64	\$17,000.00	\$252,075.64

Table 8b: Fredericton Expenses May 1, 2013-April 31, 2014

	AMOUNT		
	In Cash	In Kind	Total
Statistics Canada Services	\$92,427.32		\$92,427.32
Director Buy-Out of Time and Responsibilities	\$5,500.00		\$5,500.00
Secretarial and Administrative Staff		\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00
Translation Services			
Student Support for Longer Opening Hours			
Statistical and Methodological Services			
Supplies, Telephone, Security	\$1,076.05		\$1,076.05
Computer Software, Supplies and Licenses	\$9,971.69		\$9,971.69
Computer Assistance	\$4,957.30	\$3,000.00	\$7,957.30
Computer Depreciation and Replacement	\$42,529.15		\$42,529.15
Local Governance, Conference, Receptions	\$100.00		\$100.00
Workshops, Courses, Training			
Travel (not Directors or training)			
Fellowship, Incentives Grants			
Dissemination (Website, Promotion of RDC)		\$4,000.00	\$4,000.00
Branch RDC's Annual Costs			
Construction and Fixed Assets	\$6,786.06		\$6,786.06
Actual Square footage of Centre (not dollars)	870 Square Feet		
Total	\$163,347.57	\$12,000.00	\$175,347.57

Table 8c: Memorial Expenses May 1, 2013-April 31, 2014

	AMOUNT		
	In Cash	In Kind	Total
Statistics Canada Services	\$20,676.62		\$20,676.62
Director Buy-Out of Time and Responsibilities		\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00
Secretarial and Administrative Staff			
Translation Services			
Student Support for Longer Opening Hours			
Statistical and Methodological Services			
Supplies, Telephone, Security	\$561.02		\$561.02
Computer Software, Supplies and Licenses	\$7,911.01		\$7,911.01
Computer Assistance			
Computer Depreciation and Replacement			
Local Governance, Conference, Receptions	\$36.00		\$36.00
Workshops, Courses, Training			
Travel (not Directors or training)			
Fellowship, Incentives Grants			
Dissemination (Website, Promotion of RDC)	\$162.50		\$162.50
Branch RDC's Annual Costs	\$3,080.91		\$3,080.91
Other	\$16,891.95		\$16,891.95
Actual Square footage of Centre (not dollars)		Ş	
Total	\$49,320.01	\$5,000.00	\$54,320.01

Table 8d: Moncton Expenses May 1, 2013-April 31, 2014

	AMOUNT		
	In Cash	In Kind	Total
Statistics Canada Services	\$16,428.35		\$16,428.35
Director Buy-Out of Time and Responsibilities			
Secretarial and Administrative Staff			
Translation Services			
Student Support for Longer Opening Hours			
Statistical and Methodological Services			
Supplies, Telephone, Security			
Computer Software, Supplies and Licenses			
Computer Assistance	\$411.84		
Computer Depreciation and Replacement	\$5,567.87		
Local Governance, Conference, Receptions			
Workshops, Courses, Training			
Travel (not Directors or training)			
Fellowship, Incentives Grants			
Dissemination (Website, Promotion of RDC)			
Branch RDC's Annual Costs			
Other			
Actual Square footage of Centre (not dollars)	704 Square Feet		
Total	\$22,408.06		\$22,408.06

Table 9: Summary of Contributions NB-RDC May 1, 2013-April 31, 2014		
Source of funds		Percentage of Contribution
University of New Br	runswick, Memorial and Moncton	
	Cash Contributions – Operating	50%
	In-kind Contributions	4%
	Total for university	54%
SSHRC/CIHR – Grant		24%
CFI		17%
NB-IRDT		2%
NBSPRN		3%
	Total	100%

Appendix A:

Detailed list of researcher output, conference presentations and media mentions for 2013

2013 Publications, Conference Presentations and Media Mentions for: UNB

Book Chapters

 Michael Haan and Zhou Yu (2013). The Housing and Economic Experiences of Immigrants in North American Cities In Carlos Teixeira and Wei Li (Eds.), The Housing and Economic Experiences of Immigrants in North American Cities (). Toronto, ON: University of Toronto Press. (Project: 10-SSH-UNB-2487 / RDC(s): UNB)

Refereed Articles

- Cathy Holtmann and Lucia Tramonte (2013). Tracking the emotional cost of immigration: Ethno-religious differences and women's mental health *Journal of International Migration and Integration*, (1 - 22), . (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-2683 / RDC(s): UNB)
- Euna Hwang and Stephanie Johnson-Obaseki and James Ted McDonald and Chris Connell and Martin Corsten (2013). Incidence of head and neck cancer and socioeconomic status in Canada from 1992 to 2007 *Oral Oncology*, 49(11), 1072 - 1076. (Project: 10-CCR-UNB-2458 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 3. Christopher Worswick and James Ted McDonald (2013). Intergenerational implications of immigration policy on the distribution of education: Apprenticeship training in Canada *Canadian Public Policy*, *39*(s1), 165 185. (Project: 09-CLSRN-COOL-2099 / RDC(s): COOL, UNB)

Working Papers

 James Ted McDonald and Christopher Worswick (2013). Retirement incomes, labour supply and co-residency decisions of older immigrants in Canada: 1991 - 2006. Canadian Labour Market and Skills Researcher Network (CLSRN) Working Papers. (Project: 10-PRG-UNB-2529-S003 / RDC(s): UNB)

Conference Presentations Using RDC Data

- Conference Type: Presentations to government, panels or other groups. Conference reference: Michael Haan, 02FEB2013. Demographic Change and its Implications for Electoral Boundaries, Part.2. Fredericton. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-2717 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 2. <u>Conference Type</u>: Presentations to government, panels or other groups. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael Haan, 05APR2013. Future of Education in NB. Moncton. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-2861 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 3. <u>Conference Type</u>: Presentations to government, panels or other groups. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael Haan, 19OCT2013. Profound Demographic Change in Atlantic Canada and its Implications for PSE. Charlottetown. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-2861 / RDC(s): UNB)

- 4. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Ashley Calhoun, 04OCT2013. The role of human capital in migration decisions: Evidence from Canada. Waterloo, Ontario. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-2861 / RDC(s): UNB)
- Conference Type: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael Haan, 11OCT2013. Measuring Mobility. Victoria. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-2862 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 6. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael Haan and Deatra Walsh, 08AUG2013. Employment Across the Geographic Spectrum. Reykjavik, Iceland. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-3014 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 7. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Deatra Walsh and Michael Haan, 08AUG2013. Excess Commuting. Austria, Hungary. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-3014 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 8. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Deatra Walsh, Michael Haan, and Wen Ci, 09AUG2013. Family Commuting Dynamics. Sophia, Bulgaria. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-3014 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 9. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Wen Ci, Deatra Walsh, and Michael Haan, 11AUG2013. Household Characteristics and Commuting Patterns. St. John's Newfoundland. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-3014 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 10. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Ted McDonald, 31MAY2013. Spatial and Temporal Analysis of Cancer Incidence and Mortality Canada: new evidence from a linked Census-administrative dataset. Montreal. (Project: 12-HAD-UNB-3333 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 11. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Ted McDonald, 17SEP2013. Cancer and the Healthy Immigrant Effect. Atlanta. (Project: 12-HAD-UNB-3333 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 12. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Ted McDonald, 03OCT2013. Cancer and the Healthy Immigrant Effect. Waterloo. (Project: 12-HAD-UNB-3333 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 13. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Ted McDonald, 20MAR2013. Immigrant Selection Systems and Occupational Outcomes of International Medical Graduates in Canada and the United States. Vancouver . (Project: 12-SSH-UNB-1793-R001 / RDC(s): UNB)
- Conference Type: Presentations to government, panels or other groups. Conference reference: Ted McDonald, 21MAR2013. Data sources on Immigrant Health Professionals. Vancouver. (Project: 12-SSH-UNB-1793-R001 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 15. <u>Conference Type</u>: Invited talks to academics. <u>Conference reference</u>: Ted McDonald, 27MAR2013. Immigrant Selection Systems and Occupational Outcomes of International Medical Graduates in Canada and the United States. Webinar. (Project: 12-SSH-UNB-1793-R001 / RDC(s): UNB)
- 16. <u>Conference Type</u>: Invited talks to academics. <u>Conference reference</u>: Lucia Tramonte, 12DEC2013. The pathways of transitions to adulthood of school leavers. The Hague, The Netherlands. (Project: 13-SSH-UNB-3606 / RDC(s): UNB)

Media Mentions

1. <u>Date</u>: 15MAY2013. <u>Media Type</u>: Canadian newspapers. <u>Mention Type</u>: interview. <u>Article title</u>: Population dynamics in Atlantic Canada. <u>Media name</u>: multiple sources. <u>Media location</u>: Atlantic Canada. <u>Comments about media mention</u>: In 2012-2013, I was interviewed in ~50 times on demographic change in Atlantic Canada. These interviews include AM talk radio, television (Global, CTV, CBC), newspaper (including the Globe and Mail, Fredericton Daily Gleaner, the Telegraph Journal, the Toronto Star), and CBC morning radio.. (Project: 11-SSH-UNB-2717 / RDC(s): UNB)